
Addendum No. 2  

           
Brazos River Authority              

May 29, 2020 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 LANDSCAPE AND MOWING SERVICE  

RFP No. 20-05-1172 
 

It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt 
of this Addendum in the Bid that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, and 
that the Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1: 
I had a question would it be possible to get a copy of last years bid prices that were submitted? 
Answer 1: 
Information is not available.  
 
Question 2: 
Can I find the current contract this is being serviced under online, or is there a specific budget? 
Answer 2: 
Information is not available.  
 
Question 3: 
Will Fire Ant Control be broadcast treatment or spot treatment? 
Answer 3: 
Spot treatment. 
 
Question 4: 
Can the berm at New Territory WWTP be coarse mowed or does it need to be fine mowed? 
Answer 4: 
The bulk of the berm can be coarse mowed at minimum once per month. 
 
Question 5: 
It looks like it could be a large project to get wall vines to a manageable level at the Sugar 
Land South Plant. Can a bid section item be added to include a one-time vine removal project 
at the Sugar Land South Plant?  
Answer 5: 
Yes. See revised Bid Form.  
 
Question 6:  
The contracts call for pre-emergent, but when we were out walking, they said no chemicals 
could be sprayed inside besides herbicide (which is a chemical). I am thinking he meant 
spraying the fence line with round up.  
 
Can you clarify if the contracts are to indeed include pre-emergent, which is an herbicide 
(chemical) that is put all over the grass to prevent weeds from coming through? 
Answer 6: 
Broadcast of chemical not allowed. Pre-emergent requirement removed from bid form (see 
Addendum No.1). 
 



Addendum No. 2  

Question 7: 
Can I assume as part of the submission we do not have to fill in this section of the bid (the 
service provider contract)? 
Answer 7: 
Correct.  
 
Question 8: 
If we submit the response via email do we need to mail in a copy as well? 
Answer 8: 
Mailed in copies are not required.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager  
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